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Industrial Relations and

Contact: Tom Kidman Policy Branch
Phone: 0435 968 331 Level 6
State Administration Centr
200 Victoria Square
9 August 2024 Adelaide SA 5000
GPO Box 1045
Ms Natasha Brown Adelaide SA 5001
General Secretary Dihgang
Public Service Association of SA agd.sa.gov.au

122 Pirie Street
ADELAIDE SA 5000

Attention: Mr Austin White

Dear Ms Brown

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF ENTERPRISE BARGAINING PROCESS
Employees covered by the South Australian Public Sector Enterprise Agreement:
Salaried 2021

| refer to your letter dated 23 July 2024 regarding the commencement of negotiations for a
successor agreement to the South Australian Public Sector Enterprise Agreement: Salaried
2021 (the current agreement).

Pursuant to Section 76 of the Fair Work Act 1994 (the Act), | am writing to notify you that the
Chief Executive, Attorney General’s Department intends to formally commence negotiations in
relation to the development of a new enterprise agreement to replace the current agreement,
which nominally expires on 9 December 2024.

It is proposed that a first formal meeting take place on Monday 9 September 2024 at 11.00 am
at the Level 1 Training Room, State Administration Centre, 200 Victoria Square, Adelaide.

For your information enclosed with this letter is a copy of the Notice of Intention to Negotiate an
Enterprise Agreement dated 5 August 2024 that is being forwarded to employees who will be
bound by the new enterprise agreement in accordance with Section 76(1) of the Act.

| note the above notice was provided to your Mr Austin White, Manager, Policy and Strategy, by
enclosed email dated 5 August 2024.

Should you have any questions in relation to the negotiations please contact Tom Kidman on
0435 968 331 or via email on Tom.Kidman@sa.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
Chief Executive, Attorney-General’s Department

(as the decla/rﬂ employer, Fair Work Act 1994)

per:

Tom Kidman
Director, Industrial Relations
Attorney-General's Department

Encs:  Notice of Intention to Negotiate an Enterprise Agreement
Email to Austin White from Tom Kidman dated 5 August 2024
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